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January 26, 1967

Mr, Kelly Andrews

305 South Jefferson Street
Goldsboro, North Carolina 27530
Dear Kelly:

Thank you for your report of reception of our station on
January 14,1967 at 12:45 EST.

I have checked it with our logs and confirm your reception
of our station; by the way, it's the Flash Gordon Show, not
Wilson.

I am enclosing one of our coverage maps for you.

Thenking you once again and inviting you to pay us a visit
when you are in our town.

Yours truly,
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James C. Atkinson
Chief Engineer
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